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Matilda Sanders 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080126-TP 
Filename I Path: 080126covsm.doc 

P S C - O R  - 038 2-m d 7p 

Monday. June 09,2008 1:04 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

6/9/2008 1:03:00 PM 

Consummating Order 

Carolyn Craig 
administrative assistant 111 
offe of the @meralCounseC 0 mailcd 
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From: 
Sent: 
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Cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, May 13,2008 1:44 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080126-TP 
Filename / Path: 0801260Rvsm.doc 

5/13/2008 1:42:00 PM 

PAA Order Canceling CLEC 
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Case Assianment a nd Schedulina Recor d 

/? n 
Section 1 - Of f ice of Conm iss ion Clerk 

I I 

Page 1 o f  1 

I 

Docket No.080126-Tp Date Dosketed: 01/03/200a T i t l e :  

Conpany: Time Warner Telecom o f  Florida, L.P. D e c d e r  31. 2007. 

Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  NO. 4722. and for 
acknowledgment o f  cancel lat ion o f  I X C  Registration No. TK149 
held by Time Warner Telecom o f  Florida. L.P.. e f fec t i ve  

T i m  Warner Telecom o f  Florida. L.P. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
cO* indicates OPR) 

%t ion 2 - OPR ConDletpy and returns t o  
Proarm Module B l ( 0 :  B13W 

Ltnff A s s i q " g s  

Expi rat ion:  

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 

I I ( X I  1 x 1  I I I I 
CLK i n  10 workdays. 
IWARNIffi: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LWUIMENl 

Time Scheddle 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU6JECT TO REVISICW. 
FOR UPDATES CCWTACT THE RECORDS SECTXON:~850> 413-6770 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

QmS 

Due Dates 
Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

1 

5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. i _ _  
LL . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assiqnments for hearins 30. 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  C d s s i o n  - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

I I I 

_ _ ~  
I I 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 156: ._ 

I n i t i a l s  LWR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

140. I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletez Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f i cer  1 1  Conmissioners Conmissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  R d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COPIPLETED EVENTS 



Page 1 of 1 Case Assianlnent and Schedulina Record 

P I s l e r  

h 
Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk 

Due Dates 

Current CASU rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

n 

S t a f f  Recomndation (CLEO 

PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest (CLEO 

Agenda (CLEC) 
Hem t o  Docket F i l e  (1x0  

Docket No.080126-TP Date Docketed: 03/03/2008 T i t l e :  Request for  cancel lat ion of CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 4722. and f o r  
acknowledgment of cancel lat ion of I X C  Registration No. TK149 
held by Time Warner Telecom o f  Florida, L.P., e f fect ive 

Cowany: Tine Warner Telecom o f  Flor ida,  L.P. December 31, 2007. 
T i m  Warner Telecom o f  Florida, L.P. 

NONE 0 4 n o ~ o o a  
NONE 04/22/2008 
M E  04/22/2008 
NONE 05/12/200a 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Dav t o  Susoend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to:  
(‘0” indicates 

Section 2 - OPR 

~ 

Referred to:  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Bl(f); B13Cc) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIK DOCUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assi nts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Proaram Module 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

!mk 

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 
Comoletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdavs. 
Bl(f); B13Cc) 

Time Schedule 
THIS S~HEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIK DOCUMENT 

SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

-1 :: 

V McKa 

11 

12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnded assiqnments for hearins 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35.  
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

S t a f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I I 
I I 

I I I 

I I 
140. 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Of f icer  s 
Comni ssioners 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Comni ssioners I ADM I 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
I I I I I Y  n I. I I I I I I I I I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cotmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assisnment and Schedulins Record 

f i  n Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Conmission Clerk 

Recomended assignments fo r  hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Ccinnission J- Conmission Panel - 
- Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

r/ 
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29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
7 < ~  

Docket No.080126-TP Date Docketed: 03/03/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 4722, and for 
acknowledgment of cancel lat ion of I X C  Registration No. TK149 
held by Time Warner Telecom o f  Florida, L.P., e f fec t i ve  

CMlpany: Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. December 31. 2007. 
Time Warner Telecom o f  Florida, L.P. 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 04/28/2008 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t i on  : 
Last Dav t o  Susoend: 

__. 
36. 
27 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU83ECT TO REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 
I 
' Memo t o  Docket F i l e  ( 1 x 0  1 0 4 ~ 2 / 2 0 0 a  I os/oi/zooa 

PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest (CLEC) I SPSIE I ov12/2ooa 
I 

V RcKa 

11. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

~~ 

I 
I 

I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Conmissioners I Hrg I S t a f f  

Prehearing Of f i cer  
Comni ss i  oners I A D M  

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I RM I AG I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

SK 
X 

Approved : 
Date: * 5 / ~ 6 / 0 8  

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


